

March 31, 2016

VIA IZIS

Marnique Y. Heath, AIA
Chairperson
D.C. Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 210
Washington, D.C. 20001

Re: BZA Application No. 19213
3347 M Street, N.W.
Square 1205, Lot 810 ("Property")

Dear Chairperson Heath:

On behalf of the Applicant, please WITHDRAW the above-referenced application pursuant to 11 DCMR §3113.10.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask the Office of Zoning staff to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

GREENSTEIN DELORME & LUCHS, P.C.

By: 
John Patrick Brown, Jr.

By: 
Kate M. Olson

Electronically

cc: Ron Lewis, Esquire, Chair, ANC2E, Ron.Lewis@anc.dc.gov
Mr. Bill Starrells, ANC 2E05, Bill.Starrells@anc.dc.gov
Mr. Stephen Mordin, O.P., Steven.mordfin@dc.gov
Ms. Kathleen Beeton, Deputy Zoning Administrator, Kathleen.Beeton@dc.gov
Mr. Jamie Henson, DDOT, Jamie.Henson@dc.gov

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.19213
EXHIBIT NO.25